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ORIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From: Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal. Whitt@mail.sprint.com)]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2005 9:51 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 041464 Sprint's Revised Certificate of Service from 7/27/05

Attachments: Revised COS.pdf

Filed on behalf of:
Susan S. Masterton
Attorney

Law/External Affairs

Sprint

1313 Blairstone Rd.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

M/S FLTLHO0103

Voice (850)-599-1560

Fax (850)-878-0777
susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com

Docket No. 041464-TP

Title of filing; Sprint’s Revised Certificate of Service from Sprint’s Supplemental
Responses to FDN’s 15t filed 7/27/05

Filed on behalf of: Sprint
No. of pages: 1

Description: Sprint’s Revised Certificate of Service from Sprint’s Supplemental
Responses to FDN’s 1% filed 7/27/05
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REVISED CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 041464-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of Sprint’s Supplemental Responses and attachments
to FDN’s 1% Set of Interrogatories and Production of Documents were served by
electronic mail on the 27™ day of July, 2005. A corrected copy of the supIPlemental
responses were sent by electronic mail, Fed Ex or Hand Delivery this 28" day of July,
2005 to the following:

Kira Scott *
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

David Dowds *
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Jeremy Susac *
2540 Shumard Ozk Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Michael Sloan

Cole, Rayird & Braverman, LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Ste. 200
Washington, DC 20006

FDN Communications

Mr. Matthew Feil

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751-7025

Kenneth E. Schifman
KSOPHNO212-2A303

6450 Sprint Pkwy

Overland Park, KS 66251-6100

Susan S. Masterton

* Hand Delivery



